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 EAA Chapter 225 

Celebrating our 40th year of  aviation 
community in the seacoast region sharing 
aircraft building, restorations, the skies 

above us. and fellowship. 

Compass Headings 2018 

5/12	 Rusty Pilots hosted by National Flight 	
	 	 Simulator, 175 Ammon Drive at 	 	 	
	 	 Manchester Airport; starts at 9 am. 

5/19	 Cubcrafters Northeast STOL, Basin 		
	 	 Harbor, VT (B06). Event starts: 10am 

6/2		 EAA 225 Young Eagle Flight Rally at 	
	 	 “Wings and Wheels 2018 at Skyhaven 	
	 	 Airport from 10am to 3pm 

6/2		 “Wings, Water, & Wheels” and EAA 1516 
	 	 YE Day.  Held at Laconia Airport LCI. 

http://www.225.eaachapter.org
http://www.225.eaachapter.org
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This is EAA 225’s first home-field EAA Young Eagle Rally for 2018.  The “Wings and Wheels” event 
is an all chapter member event and we really need as many members that can attend this event to help 
out with our rally as well as chapter involvement during the event.  It can be a great time to promote 
our chapter and seek new members since the public will be attending this venue.  To my knowledge 
there is no rain date.

http://www.225.eaachapter.org
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From: Andrew Pomeroy [mailto:A.Pomeroy@peasedev.org]  
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 8:08 AM  
Subject: Radio theft 
  
  
This past Tuesday evening (4/3) we had a theft at Skyhaven Airport.  Two Garmin 430Ws 
were stolen out of a Cirrus aircraft  The individual appears from the video to be very 
familiar with aircraft and airports.  Looked like he had a routine, like he works on airplanes 
every day. Possibly even an A&P or Avionics tech.  He targeted the exact hangar and 
walked right past other aircraft to go directly to the Cirrus.  He had a tool kit with just the 
right tools and was in and out of a locked T-hangar with two NavComs and an Audio Panel 
in under five minutes.   He also knew exactly where our security cameras were, and even 
where the security cameras our T-Hangar tenant had installed were. 
  
I wanted to give you a heads up. Due to the proximity of our airfields, it is reasonable to 
assume that this individual could be targeting Sanford Airport as well. The Rochester 
Police Department is investigating this incident.  This is the second reported theft at 
Skyhaven in three months.  The first was a report of headsets stolen from an unlocked 
Cessna on the tie-down ramp.  I'll be reaching out to Mark and Jim at Southern Maine as 
well to be on the lookout and looking for anyone trying to sell a couple of 430s. 
  
Please let me know if you hear of anything that could help find this guy and do not hesitate 
to call me if I can be of assistance. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Andrew B. Pomeroy, C.M. 
Airport Operations Manager 
Pease Airport Management Department 
KPSM & KDAW 
(603) 433-6536

http://www.225.eaachapter.org
mailto:A.Pomeroy@peasedev.org
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EAA Webinars Schedule 
We've announced our (October-November) that you can enjoy from the comfort of your home. EAA 
Webinars are free to all aviation enthusiasts, but pre-registration is recommended since space is limited 
to the first 1,000 registrants. 

Upcoming webinars include the following topics and presenters: 

May Webinars 

Where Fuel Meets Air
Wednesday, May 2 – 8 p.m. CDT
Presenter: Mike Busch  |  Qualifies for FAA Wings 
and AMT credit.
Register Now >>

Four Fundamentals of Flight – Breaking it Down 
to Basics
Wednesday, May 9 – 7 p.m. CDT
Presenter: Prof. H. Paul Shuch  |  Qualifies for FAA 
Wings credit.
Register Now >>

What Will You Do for an Engine Failure on 
Takeoff?
Tuesday, May 15 – 7 p.m. CDT
Presenter: Gordon Penner, AC  |  Qualifies for FAA 
Wings credit.
Register Now >>

TFR and ADIZ: How to Avoid a Fighter Escort
Wednesday, May 23 – 7 p.m. CDT
Presenter: Douglas Dal Soglio  |  Qualifies for FAA 
Wings credit.
Register Now >>

Developing the Next Generation of Online 
Aviation Weather Forecasts
Wednesday, May 30 – 7 p.m. CDT

Presenter: Jamie Enderlen and Brian Hirsch  |  
Qualifies for FAA Wings credit.
Register Now >>

June Webinars 
‘
Planes and Cars
Wednesday, June 6 – 8 p.m. CDT
Presenter: Mike Busch  |  Qualifies for FAA Wings 
and AMT credit.
Register Now >>

Developing a Pilot's Operating Handbook for E-
AB Aircraft
Wednesday, June 13 – 7 p.m. CDT
Presenter: Dick Socash  |  Qualifies for FAA Wings 
credit.
Register Now >>

Tips for Flying into EAA AirVenture Oshkosh 
2018
Wednesday, June 20 – 7 p.m. CDT
Presenter: Fred Stadler  |  Qualifies for FAA Wings 
credit.
Register Now >>
 credit.
Register Now >>

Register today for these upcoming free webinars!  

Audio speakers and a broadband Internet connection are required to participate in the webinars. Visit 
the webinars page for more information about EAA's Webinars. 
EAA gratefully acknowledges the support of Aircraft Spruce and Specialty Co. for their generous 
sponsorship of our webinar programs. 

http://go.eaa.org/DSS000q0UE500f0YBK3V0OJ
http://go.eaa.org/I0Y0TS50B0VrKO3J0f0EU00
http://go.eaa.org/P000K0OSBE0VU00f05sUYJ3
http://go.eaa.org/qYUS0O05Bt0K0f03E0VV00J
http://go.eaa.org/E0O0S0VuEW50K0JU3f00B0Y
http://go.eaa.org/I0Y0XS50B0VvKO3J0f0EU00
http://go.eaa.org/a0300B0YJS0500wUYEKf0VO
http://go.eaa.org/f00fO0B05Z00YE3JSKUxV00
http://go.eaa.org/HS0030h0KhOJWU10BSE006O
http://go.eaa.org/m000Ku3010hO9BhJE1q0SU0
http://go.eaa.org/m000Ku3010hO9BhJE1q0SU0
http://go.eaa.org/z0hJ3OB0001EKD19ShH0U00
http://go.eaa.org/m000Ku3010hO9BhJE1q0SU0
http://go.eaa.org/m000Ku3010hO9BhJE1q0SU0
http://go.eaa.org/z0hJ3OB0001EKD19ShH0U00
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Type to enter textTHE SEACOAST AIRFOIL is a monthly publication of  the Experimental Aircraft Association Chapter 225 of  
the New England Seacoast Region. It is distributed to all paid-up members of  EAA Chapter 225 in either hardcopy or email form, 
as well as to other EAA chapters and to friends of  this chapter. Any articles, items, stories, contained here are not to be interpreted 
as 100% factual. Reproduction and use of  material(s) from this publication is approved and encouraged; permission of  EAA Ch. 
225 is not required UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE. Articles herein do not necessarily reflect the opinions of  the Chapter 
Editors, Members, or Officers. The DEADLINE for material to be published is (10) days before the next monthly meeting and can 
be: Dropped off  at a regular meeting; Mailed to the chapter at: EAA Chapter 225; 238 Rochester Hill Road; Rochester, NH 

	 2018-2019 Chapter Officers	 

President	 	 	 	 Todd Scruton	 	 	 	 wingnut13@hotmail.com 

Vice-President	 	 	 	 John Ricciotti	 	 	 	 jar59nh@gmail.com 

Treasurer	 	 	 	 Paul McNeil	 	 	 	 pjm@metrocast.newt 

Secretary	 	 	 	 Gerry Peterson	 	 	 	 1oldeagle@gmail.com 

Young Eagles, Rochester, NH	 	 Gerry Peterson	 	 	 	 1oldeagle@gmail.com 

Young Eagles, Sanford, ME	 	 Steven Richard	 	 	 	 stevenridhard@gmail.com 

Technical Counselor	 	 	 Barry Jameson	 	 	 	 ih54truck@gmail.com 

Newsletter Editor	 	 	 Gerry Peterson	 	 	 	 1oldeagle@gmail.com 

Aviation Scholarship Committee 

Richard	 Jackson, George May, Howard Moulton 

EAA Theater in the Woods

http://www.225.eaachapter.org

